
IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:     SMG AGENDA OCTOBER 10, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 10 min I.  Introductions and Announcements-Cary 

 Anything for the good of the order? 

 Agency updates-what is new what is different? 

D I 20 min II. Purpose of Empanelled Clinical Supervisor Meetings-Scott/Everyone 

 Discuss purpose of monthly meetings 

 What do supervisors want/expect from monthly meetings 

D  30 min III.  Data Tracking-Cary, Scott/Everyone 

 Why is data being collected 

 What is done with the data collected (see Contract/OHA outcome measures 
handout) 

 Review suggested changes to data collection sheet 

 Outcome data report-Family/Social/Community based support, adolescent 
treatment completion rate Jan-July 2011 (see ISSR handout) 

 CPMS Payor Code 65-Indigent funds, successful if 2/3 of ISSP is completed and 
AOD free 

D  30 min IV. Clinical Practice-Scott/Everyone 

 Review ISSR as it relates to family and community based support (see handout) 

 Common definition of community based support across our system of care 

 Agency philosophy as it relates to family and community based support 

 Matching clinical practice with OHA outcome expectations-health, employment, 
housing status, etc. Anticipating the wave of the future.  

 Collaboration with medical clinics in anticipation of Coordinated Care 
Organization Model 

 
I=Information   D=Discussion 


